Dawn Kirby

‘dmorris @kingandqueenco.net'; ‘tswartzwelder@kingandqueenco.net'; 'Holly McGowan';
‘jedwards @ west-point.va.us'; 'chutson @gloucesterva.info'; 'Chris Hutson';
'‘Bewiley@deq.virginia.gov'; '‘David W. Kretz'; 'tappzone @ tappahannock-va.gov';
'countyadmin @ kingwilliamcounty.us'; 'mconner @ MathewsCountyVa.gov'; ‘jjorth@vims.edu';

From: Lewie Lawrence
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 3:38 PM
To:
'pdavis @ essex-virginia.org'
Cc: Dawn Kirby; Beth Johnson
Subject: Cancelled: PAA June 9th Meeting

Good afternoon all-

I spoke with the PAA Chair and since there isn’t enough on the agenda to require a meeting, she agrees that there is no
reason to meet. PAA Meeting for June 9" is CANCELLED.

We will advise on a makeup date.

Thanks

Lewie

MIDDLE PENINSULA

PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION
Lewis L Lawrence

Executive Director

Middle Peninsula Planning District Commission
P.O.Box 286

Saluda,Va 23149

804-758-2311

www.mppdc.com

From: Lewie Lawrence
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 4:27 PM

To: 'dmorris@kingandqueenco.net’ <dmorris@kingandgueenco.net>; 'tswartzwelder@kingandqueenco.net'
<tswartzwelder@kingandqueenco.net>; 'Holly McGowan' <hmcgowan@west-point.va.us>; 'jedwards@west-point.va.us'

<jedwards@west-point.va.us>; 'chutson@gloucesterva.info' <chutson@gloucesterva.info>; 'Chris Hutson'

<hsc88@aol.com>; 'Bcwiley@deq.virginia.gov' <Bcwiley@deq.virginia.gov>; 'David W. Kretz'
<d.kretz@CO.Middlesex.VA.US>; 'tappzone@tappahannock-va.gov' <tappzone@tappahannock-va.gov>;

‘countyadmin@kingwilliamcounty.us' <countyadmin@kingwilliamcounty.us>; 'mconner@MathewsCountyVa.gov'
<mconner@MathewsCountyVa.gov>; 'jjorth@vims.edu’ <jjorth@vims.edu>; 'pdavis@essex-virginia.org' <pdavis@essex-

virginia.org>

Cc: Dawn Kirby <DKirby@mppdc.com>; Beth Johnson <BJohnson@mppdc.com>
Subject: PAA June 9th Meeting

Good afternoon all-




